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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1:34 PM
To: '‘Cynthia Beaudin'

Subject: RE: Tax Identification Number
P99000003575

Thank you for your e-mail. We are forwarding your e-mail to the proper section for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

R T T W

Division of Corporations

)
PePAC)

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Cynthia Beaudin [mailto:cynthia@disputeresolutioncenters.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 3:00 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Tax Identification Number ?‘

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please be advised that the TIN listed for Kathryn B. Johnston, P.A. on the sunbiz.org site is incorrect.

ad

The correct TIN for Kathryn B. Johnston, P.A. is: 65-0895844.

Piease update your file accordingly, and contact me if you have any guestions or concerns. ]

Thank you for your assistance. §
Cynthia L. Beaudin
Assistant to Kathryn B. Johnston, Esq. E
Kathryn B. Johnston, P.A. |
1962 26th Ave.

Vero Beach, FL 32960

(772) 567-5641/ 567-6298 (fax)
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